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Matilda Sanders PsC-Ii) ­ Q~Y/ -4 -72(' 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 20105:14 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/15/2010 5:12:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080708-TX; 090533·TX; 100058-TX 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2008\080708\080708·090533·100058 CO.tjb.doc 
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{itOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

'--------'" ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg, follensbee(a?att.com Yes 
I CenturyLink TL727 sandy. khazraee(a)centurylink. com Yes 

Crocker & Crocker, P.C, (09) 
FairPoint Communications TL7I9 

patrick@crockerlawfirm.com 
Iwood@fairpoint.com I NO: 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall(a?czn,com 
Globalcom Inc. TX26 I mcegelski(a)firstcomm.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam(a)itstelecom.net Yes 
Level 3 Communications, LLC (08) Greg.Diamond@level3.com I No 
Looking Glass Networks, Inc. Greg.DiamondrWlevel3. com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles(a)townes,net Yes 
Rutledge Law Firm (08) marsha(a)reuphlaw.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp sandra@smartisvoip.com No 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe(a?tdstelecom.co m Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian(a?verizon,com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc, TL716 bettye.j. willis(a)windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 4/16/2010 at 5:25:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =098133) 


Attachments: 02920-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/16/2010 




1 CLI{ OfficIal FIling" ··3/22/2010 10:38 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sand.,.. 'P2c. -10 PI S7. ... eAA -J¥ 
From: Shalonda Hopkin. 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 10:35 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Timlsha Brooks; Gloria Ross 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and TIme: 312212010 10:32:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080708-TX, 090533-TX.100058-TX 
Filename I Path: 080708-090533·100058 PAA Order.tjb.doc 

FP$C,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
~Admln"wdVo_ParijlM_Conaum.r 
DOCUMENT NO. (/3(PQ- ()q 
DtSTRIBUTION: 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTIQN 

ORDER CANCELLING CQMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 


TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIEICATE~ 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTJCIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

AT&T Florida 
CentUfyLink 
Crocker & Crocker P.C. (09) 
FairPoint Communications 

• Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
~lnc. 

ommunications Systems. Inc. 
Level 3 Communications LLC (08) 
Looking Glass Networks, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Rutledge Law Finn (08) 
Smart City Telecom 
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp 
TOS TelecomlQuin~ Telephone 

• Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

TL720 
TL727 

TL719 
TL732 
TX261 

TL7lS 

TL7l1 

TL718 
TL710 
TL716 

greg.follensbee(illatt.com 
sandy.khwaee@centurylink.com 
Patrick@)crockerlawtirm.com 
Iwood@fairpoint.com 
AmcCall@czn.com 

e~mm~mlecom.net 
iamond@,leve13.com 
·amond@leveI3.com 

dnobles@townes.net 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 
Ibhali@,smartcity.com 
sandra@lsmartisvoip.com 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
david.christian@,verizon.com 
bettye.j.willis@windstream.com 

Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

, 

Pnnted on 3/2212010 ot2:42:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. March 22. 20102:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 447568) 

Attachments: 01993-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject fine; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/22/2010 




State of Florida 
JIublit~~ Cltnutm.ishm 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. l540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3l399-O850 

DATE: February 18.2010 

TOt Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) ~~ ~ ~! 
Division ofRegulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) /.tt::: ' 'J:' ~ ~~;FROM~ 
Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) ~ m; Q:) " 

2~:: ';!:'It ':~~ 
RE: Requests for Cancellation of Competitive Local . ~:':Exclinge 

Telecommunications Certificates ~ : ~.
N f;£) 
W ... :' 

AGENDA: 	 3/2/2010 • Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action· Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090533.RAD.DOC 

Please place tbe following Requests for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificates on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE 

NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE 


080708-TX 	 Looking Glass Networks, Inc. 7587 9/3012009 

090533·TX 	 Globalcom Inc. d/b/a OCI Globalcom Inc. 5769 12/8/2009 

090549·TX 	 Florida Public Telecommunications Association, 4449 12131/2009 
Inc. 

lOOO58·TX 	 Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp 8428 12/3112009 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, the certificate 
holders have paid the 2009 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

r:;J!9r CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
'!" I'~~rDOCU~rH' -ll,.~',~ ,1'\ .,w. 	 .!:,..Admlnlltrltl¥e_Pl...._Contum.r 

DOCUMENT NO. Iltfpq~ octo1070 fEB \8 e DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

~~-------------------------



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

I 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL

I MASTERINAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
I DIRECTORY 

ii!Crocker & Crocker. P.C. (09) ~atrick@crockerlawfirm.com 

Florida Public Telecommunications Association, [nco TX029 ~ta.com 
Globalcom Inc. TX261 .com 
Level 3 Communications, LLC (08) Grea.Diamond@leveI3.com 

• Lookinl1. Glass Networks, Inc. Grc:g.Diamond@levc:13.com 
Rutledge Law F'i rm (08) marsha@reuphlaw.com 
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp sandra@smartisvoi2·com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printeu on 211812010 at 3:09:44 PM 

mailto:marsha@reuphlaw.com
http:Grc:g.Diamond@levc:13.com
mailto:Grea.Diamond@leveI3.com
mailto:atrick@crockerlawfirm.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 20103:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =552631) 

Attachment8: Recommendation 01070-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/18/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POI.AK EDGAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 41 3-6770 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Public Service Commission 

December 10,2009 

Crocker & Crocker. P.C. 
Patrick D. Crocker 
107 West Michigan Avenue, 4th Floor 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Re: Docket No. 090533-TX 

Dear Mr. Crocker: 

' I lus will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5769 by 
Glohalcom Inc. d/b/a GCI Globalcom Inc., effective December 8,2009, whch was filed in ttns office 
on December 8,2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate stafTmembers 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGenera1 Counsel at (8.50) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUM4RD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action i Equal Opportunily Employer 

PSC Website: hUp:llwww.Iloridspsr.mm Internet E-mail: mntact@,pscstafefl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~age L QT L 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ,~ 

Docket No.090533-TX Date Docketed: 12/08/2009 Title: Request for cancellation of ClEC Certificate NO. 5769 by
Globalcom Inc. d/b/a GCI Globalcom Inc., effective December 8, 
2009. 

Company: Globalcom Inc. d/b/a GCI Globalcom I 

FPSC, eLK .. COHT;ESPONDENCE 
2S\dmin!stmi!Vf_PSrties__Co!lswner 
DOCUME~T NO. /I,ftt9-61 
DISTRIDt}TION:Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 

--~-'-~--
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAO) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Program Modul e Bl(f) 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT IHE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR reV1Slon eve1 PreVlOUS Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

lQ. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
I13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignmen~s for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

I37. 
Initials OPR 38. I 

Staff Counsel 39. I 
40. I 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearing Officer 

Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

Kl 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I EDI AG 1 SK I Kl 

r I I 1 



~~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora ~ 	 I"age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090533-TX Date Docketed:1U0812009 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5769 by
Globalcom Inc. d/b/a Gel Globalcom Inc., effective December 8, 
2009. 

Company: Globalcom Inc. d/b/a Gel Globalcom I 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module 81(0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

QPR Staff N Pruitt [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Revised CASR Due NONE 02 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

I 

24. 

~ 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/16/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off'lcer s Prehearina 0fficer( ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI AG ISKI KL 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK In 

I I I I x 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1211612009 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase Ass19nmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 I'age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler[ 
~ 	 ~ 

Docket No. 090U3-TX Date Docketed: 12/01V2009 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of ClEC Certificate No. 5769 by 
Globalcom Inc. d/b/a GCI Globalcom Inc., effective December 8, 
2009. 

Company: Globalcom Inc. d/b/a Gel Globalcom I 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("OU indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(f) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

-IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff N Pruitt [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

02/18/2010l. Staff Recommendation I 	 SAME 
03/02/20102. Aaenda I 	 SAME 
03/22/20103. PM Order 	 SAME 
04/15/20104. Consummatina Order if No Protest"- Close~ 	 SAME 

S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/04/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer ( s) Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED1sKl KL 1 ST 

I I I I X 

Where panels are aSSlgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: h Gs- \ ~~~--'--_Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/04/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

. - --.---------- ­


